
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
D ote: 

Attachments: 

Breland. Sasha (OCME) 
Lyles Denjse <OCME> 
FW: ePCR***CONFIDENTIAL/HIPAA protected info 
Friday, January 8, 2021 1:59:19 PM 

1307 OOl.pdf 

Can you drop t his in the f ile for 21-00132? 

Thanks! 

Sasfia r.Bre{and', :M. V. 

Deputy Medical Examiner 

Office of The Ch ief Medical Examiner 

Government of the District of Columbia 

401 E Street SW 

Washington DC 20024 

Phone: 202-698-9082 

Mobi le: 202-329-9020 

sasba.bre land @dc.gov 

From: Mitchell, Roger (OCME) 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 20211:57 PM 
To: Breland, Sasha (OCME); Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Subject: Fw: ePCR* * * CONFIDENTIAL/HIPAA protected info 

FYI 

Roger A. Mitchell Jr. MD 
interim Deputy Mayor for Public Safety and Justice 
Chief Medical Examiner 
Office of the ChiefMedical Examiner 
Washington DC 
202-329-900 I 

From: Mauro, Amy (FEMS) <Amy.Mauro@dc.gov> 

Sent: Fri day, January 8, 20211:49 PM 

To: Mitchell, Roger (OCM E) <roger.mitchell@dc gov> 

Cc: Gi l, Helder (EOM) <helder.gil@dc.gov>; Donnelly, John (FEMS) <john.donnelly@dc.gov>; 

Douglas, Mi lton Jr. (FEMS) <milton douglas@dc goy> 

Subject: ePCR** *CONFIDENTIAL/HIPAA protected info 

Here is the full electronic pati ent care report, being shared under the law enforcement/investigative 

exceptions under HIPAA. 

Amy C. Mamo, E sq. 
Chief of Staff, FEMS 
(202) 715-7351 

Emai/0840 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: Holman, Robert (FEMS) <robert holman@dc €OV> 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 20211:38 PM 

To: Ma uro, Amy (FEMS) <Amy.Mauro@dc.goy> 

Subject: FW: Attached Image 

As requested. 

Robert P. Ho lman, M.D. 

Medical Director 

D.C. F.E.M.S. 

2000 14th Street, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20009 
202-715-2856 Office 

202-658-9158 Cel l 

robert.holmao@dc.€OV 

For the latest information on tbe District Government's response to COVlD-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronayjms de gov. 

Emai/0841 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 




